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Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 3:24 PM
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: McLaren Central Michigan - Request RSO Change
Attachments: Signed - Nuc Med RSO 11.2025.pdf; Model Delegation of Authority - Michelle Kritzman 

signed.pdf

Hi Martha 놴놲놵놶놷놳 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 
 
Thank you!! 
Tammy 
 

From: Krueger, Leann <Leann.Krueger@mclaren.org>  
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 2:35 PM 
To: R3-DRSSMail Resource <R3-DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Shelli Kritzman <mkritzman@mpcphysics.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] McLaren Central Michigan - Request RSO Change 
 
Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
Requesting an amendment on NRC license 21-08966-01, McLaren Central Michigan 
 
Attachments: 

 Cover letter 
 Delegation of Authority 

 
If there are any questions or concerns please feel free to reach out to our physicist, Michelle Kritzman, at  (734) 
662-3197 or by email at mkritzman@mpcphysics.com.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Leann Krueger CNMT, RT(N)(ARRT) 
Manager, Imaging Services 
McLaren Central Michigan 
Leann.Krueger@mclaren.org 
t 989-772-6794     f 989-953-5124 
 
McLaren confidentiality statement: "The information contained in this communication, including 
attachments, is confidential, may be privileged, and is intended only for the use of the named 
recipient(s). Unauthorized use, disclosure, forwarding or copying is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me IMMEDIATELY at the phone 
number or pager listed above."  
 


